



(<https://www.pmo.gov.bt/>)

[Home \(https://www.pmo.gov.bt\)](https://www.pmo.gov.bt/) > [Press Releases \(https://www.pmo.gov.bt/?cat=111\)](https://www.pmo.gov.bt/?cat=111) > [Notice \(https://www.pmo.gov.bt/?cat=124\)](https://www.pmo.gov.bt/?cat=124) >

🕒 January 24, 2022

Posted by: admin

Category: Notice

💬 No Comments
(<https://www.pmo.gov.bt/?p=8244#respond>)

Public notice for stranded individuals

January 24, 2022

PMO, Bhutan 

Public notice for stranded individuals

January 24, 2022

All the stranded individuals in Thimphu are requested to register with 1010 HelpDesk and visit the testing centres in the respective megazones specified below, starting tomorrow (January 25). Please access <https://www.1010.bt/epass/apply/> for movement within the megazones.

You are required to undergo RT-PCR test, following which the HelpDesk, in coordination with RCDC will verify the results and facilitate movement pass. Please note that it will take at least one day to process the RT-PCR tests.

For individuals without private cars, the 1010 HelpDesk will link with the RSTA to arrange buses phase-wise to various destinations. Before that, the HelpDesk will also ascertain that stranded cases are genuine, since inter-district travels are not allowed.

As for those stranded in other dzongkhags, respective taskforces will facilitate.

As communicated earlier, movement from green to another green dzongkhag or area will require negative antigen test. Those exiting yellow areas, like the Thimphu core, will undergo RT-PCR. Should there be high risk groups in the yellow areas, the local taskforce will decide on the quarantine requirements. For those in the red areas and dzongkhags, seven-day quarantine is mandatory.

The testing centres in Thimphu megazones are as follows:

North: Babena football ground, above BOC hall

C1: Changlimithang football stadium

C2: Changjiji football ground

South: Archery range, next to the Truck parking area

MINISTRIES

Ministry of Finance (<https://www.mof.gov.bt>)

Ministry of Economic Affairs (<https://www.moea.gov.bt>)

Ministry of Foreign Affairs (<https://www.mfa.gov.bt>)

Ministry of Health (<https://www.moh.gov.bt>)

Ministry of Information and Communications (<https://www.moic.gov.bt>)